

Document: EC 2017/96/W.P.7/Corr.1  
Agenda: 8  
Date: 14 March 2017  
Distribution: Public  
Original: English

E



Investing in rural people

## Taking IFAD's Results and Impact Management System (RIMS) to the Next Level

### Corrigendum

#### Note to Evaluation Committee members

##### Focal points:

##### Technical questions:

Paul Winters  
Officer-in-Charge,  
Strategy and Knowledge Department  
and Director, Research and Impact  
Assessment Division  
Tel.: +39 06 5459 2189  
e-mail: p.winters@ifad.org

Lisandro Martin  
Chief, Operational Programming and  
Effectiveness Unit  
Programme Management Department  
Tel.: +39 06 5459 2388  
e-mail: lisandro.martin@ifad.org

Sylvie Marzin  
Lead Portfolio Adviser  
West and Central Africa Division  
Programme Management Department  
Tel.: +39 06 5459 2337  
e-mail: s.marzin@ifad.org

Hisham Zehni  
Senior Results Specialist  
Operational Programming and Effectiveness Unit  
Programme Management Department  
Tel.: +39 06 5459 2183  
e-mail: h.zehni@ifad.org

##### Dispatch of documentation:

William Skinner  
Chief  
Governing Bodies Office  
Tel.: +39 06 5459 2974  
e-mail: gb\_office@ifad.org

Evaluation Committee — Ninety-sixth Session  
Rome, 23 March 2017

---

For: Review

Document: EB 2017/120/R.7/Corr.1  
Agenda: 7  
Date:  
Distribution: Public  
Original: English

E



## Taking IFAD's Results and Impact Management System (RIMS) to the Next Level

### Corrigendum

#### Note to Executive Board representatives

##### Focal points:

##### Technical questions:

Paul Winters  
Officer-in-Charge,  
Strategy and Knowledge Department  
and Director, Research and Impact  
Assessment Division  
Tel.: +39 06 5459 2189  
e-mail: p.winters@ifad.org

Sylvie Marzin  
Lead Portfolio Adviser  
West and Central Africa Division  
Programme Management Department  
Tel.: +39 06 5459 2337  
e-mail: s.marzin@ifad.org

Lisandro Martin  
Chief, Operational Programming and  
Effectiveness Unit  
Programme Management Department  
Tel.: +39 06 5459 2388  
e-mail: lisandro.martin@ifad.org

Hisham Zehni  
Senior Results Specialist  
Operational Programming and Effectiveness Unit  
Programme Management Department  
Tel.: +39 06 5459 2183  
e-mail: h.zehni@ifad.org

##### Dispatch of documentation:

William Skinner  
Chief  
Governing Bodies Office  
Tel.: +39 06 5459 2974  
e-mail: gb\_office@ifad.org

Executive Board — 120<sup>th</sup> Session  
Rome, 10-11 April 2017

---

For: Review

# Taking IFAD's Results and Impact Management System (RIMS) to the Next Level

## Corrigendum

The attention of the Executive Board is drawn to the following corrigendum to the Taking IFAD's Results and Impact Management System (RIMS) to the Next Level (EB 2017/120/R.7). For ease of reference, the changes to the document are shown in boldface, while strikethrough indicates deleted text.

Pages 1 and 2, paragraph 5

The last sentence should read:

"Guided by the IFAD Strategic Framework 2016-2025, the working group started by mapping out existing commitments (relative to IFAD replenishments, the Adaptation for Smallholder Agriculture Programme, the Results Measurement Framework, etc.) and requirements pursuant to existing policies (on gender, indigenous peoples, climate mainstreaming, etc.), to arrive at a preliminary list of proposed core indicators of outputs and outcomes."

Page 10, table 2, legend

The legend should read:

"C ~~Refers to mandatory Adaptation for Smallholder Agriculture Programme (ASAP) indicators~~ **Mandatory indicators for projects which make specific investments to address climate change issues (this includes all projects with Adaptation for Smallholder Agriculture Programme [ASAP] cofinancing).**"

Pages 16 and 17, annex I, outcome indicator 1.2.3

The box should read:

<i>Disaggregation dimensions</i>	-Sex -Youth -Indigenous peoples -Households headed by women - <del>Adaptation for Smallholder Agriculture Programme (ASAP)</del>
<i>Comment</i>	New indicator. <b>Mandatory indicator for projects which make specific investments to address climate change issues (this includes all projects with ASAP cofinancing)</b>

Page 27, annex III, output indicator 3.1.1

The box should read:

<i>Comment</i>	Modified current RIMS indicator 1.6.11; <del>Climate-related indicator especially relevant for projects that have climate-risk management objectives</del> <b>Mandatory indicator for projects which make specific investments to address climate change issues (this includes all projects with ASAP cofinancing)</b>
----------------	--

Page 28, annex III, output indicator 3.1.2

The box should read:

<i>Disaggregation dimensions</i>	-Sex -Youth -Indigenous peoples - ASAP
<i>Comment</i>	Modified current RIMS indicator 1.1.15; <del>Climate-related indicator especially relevant for projects that have climate-risk management objectives</del> <b>Mandatory indicator for projects which make specific investments to address climate change issues (this includes all projects with ASAP cofinancing)</b>

Pages 28 and 29, annex III, output indicator 3.1.3

The box should read:

<i>Disaggregation dimensions</i>	-Sex -Youth -Indigenous peoples - ASAP
<i>Comment</i>	Modified current RIMS indicator 1.1.18; <del>Climate-related indicator especially relevant for projects that have climate-risk management objectives</del> <b>Mandatory indicator for projects which make specific investments to address climate change issues (this includes all projects with ASAP cofinancing)</b>

Page 29, annex III, output indicator 3.1.4

The box should read:

<i>Disaggregation dimension</i>	ASAP
<i>Comment</i>	Modified current RIMS indicator 1.1.17; <del>Climate-related indicator especially relevant for projects that have climate-risk management objectives</del> <b>Mandatory indicator for projects which make specific investments to address climate change issues (this includes all projects with ASAP cofinancing)</b>

Page 30, annex III, outcome indicator 3.2.1

The box should read:

<i>Comment</i>	Current RIMS indicator 2.1.9; <del>Climate-related indicator especially relevant for projects that have climate-risk management objectives</del> <b>Mandatory indicator for projects which make specific investments to address climate change issues (this includes all projects with ASAP cofinancing)</b>
----------------	--

Page 30, annex III, outcome indicator 3.2.2

The box should read:

<i>Comment</i>	Modified RIMS indicator 1.8.6; <del>Climate-related indicator especially relevant for projects that have climate risk management objectives</del> <b>Mandatory indicator for projects which make specific investments to address climate change issues (this includes all projects with ASAP cofinancing)</b>
----------------	---

Page 31, annex IV, outreach 1

The box should read:

<i>Disaggregation dimensions</i>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>-Sex</li> <li>-Households headed by women</li> <li>-Youth</li> <li>-Indigenous peoples</li> <li>- <del>ASAP households (i.e. households reached through ASAP projects) in all ASAP cofinanced projects, the outreach indicator to track the number of poor smallholder household members supported in coping with the effects of climate change is mandatory</del> <b>Poor smallholder household members supported in coping with the effect of climate change</b></li> </ul>
----------------------------------	--